R183: Amendment

. INTER-OFFICE MEMO

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: General Manager, Planning and Development

DATE: July 25, 2005 FILE: 6800-20-7716
RE: Regular Council Public Hearing Agenda — Item G.1

Corporate Report No. R183
Proposed Amendments to Surrey Semiahmoo Trail Heritage Designation By-law, 2004, No. 15280

The above-referenced Corporate Report is on the agenda for consideration by Council at its Regular Council Public Hearing
meeting on this date. There are some minor typographical and formatting errors that need to be corrected in Appendix | of the
Corporate Report, as follows:

The necessary corrections to Appendix | are as follows:
1. Section 4. is to be replaced with the following:
In Section 7 — "Exemptions from Approval for Alterations", delete subsection (h) and replace it with the following:

"(h)  construction and maintenance of utilities located within the road right-of-way of the
following portions of the Property:

Q) 24 Avenue;

(i) 28 Avenue;

(iii) 32 Avenue;
(iv) 34 Avenue; and
(v) 148 Street;

provided any disturbance to Semiahmoo Trail, including, but not limited to any special pedestrian crossing
treatment, amenities or landscaping, is corrected to the satisfaction of the City"; and

2. Under Section 5., in the description under the column entitled "Designated Feature" and in the row numbered "29",
replace the word "or" that occurs immediately before the words "pedestrian bridges" with the word "and".

Murray Dinwoodie
General Manager,
Planning and Development

AK:saw
c.c. City Manager
City Clerk
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